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State of Louisiana
Department of Justice
Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 94005
Baton Rouge, LA
70804-9005

February 16, 2024

TO:		ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: 		LIZ MURRILL, ATTORNEY GENERAL
SUBJECT:		MAXIMUM HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE

Pursuant to the authority of the Attorney General to supervise the representation of the state's interests, to ensure qualifications of counsel, and to exercise oversight over legal counsel for the state as granted in La R.S. 42:257, 258, and 262, this is to advise all interested persons that the approved Maximum Hourly Fee Schedule of this office for professional legal services, effective this date, shall be as follows:

$350.00		PER HOUR FOR ATTORNEYS HAVING EXPERIENCE OF TEN YEARS OR MORE IN THE PRACTICE OF LAW
$275.00	PER HOUR FOR ATTORNEYS HAVING EXPERIENCE OF FIVE TO TEN YEARS IN THE PRACTICE OF LAW
$225.00	PER HOURS OF ATTORNEYS HAVING EXPERIENCE OF THREE TO FIVE YEARS IN THE PRACTICE OF LAW
$175.00	PER HOUR FOR ATTORNEYS HAVING EXPERIENCE OF LESS THAN THREE YEARS IN THE PRACTICE OF LAW
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